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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 24, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution to award the contract for the 2025 Road Rehabilitation Project to

George Reed, Inc. for a total amount of $1,643,381.63 under County Project
Number 450013 — District IV

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: This contract is contingent upon the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2025/26 County Budget
and is included in the Road Capital Improvements proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2025/26. The project
i?\ flg\ded bly thedRoad Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) funds. There is no impact to
the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On April 8, 2025, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors approved Resolution 25-
117 to authorize the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the 2025 Road Rehabilitation Project.

The bids for the project were opened on May 7, 2025, and are listed below:

Bidder Total Bid
1. George Reed, Inc. $1,493,983.30
2. Knife River Construction $1,706,596.50
3. Consolidated Engineering, Inc. $1,714,390.00
4. Mountain Cascade, Inc. $1,726,347.00
5. Martin Brothers Construction $1,792,496.00
Engineer’s Estimate $1,825,000.00

It is recommended that the contract be awarded to the low bidder, George Reed, Inc. at the bid price of
$1,493,983.30, plus a 10% contingency of $149,398.33 for a total of $1,643,381.63. Work is expected
to begin in July 2025.

Attachments:
1. Resolution to award the contract for the 2025 Road Rehabilitation Project to George Reed, Inc.
for a total amount of $1,643,381.63 under County project number 450013 0 District 1V
2. Bid Summaay— 2025 Road Rehabilitation Project
3. George Reed, Inc. Bid Form
4. 2025 Road Rehabilitation Project Contract

Item Initiated by: Elijah Larimer, Assistant Engineer
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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